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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 11 May 2023 9:32 am
To: admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Don Bong; Jared Liu Yaorong
Subject: TPPD PRS: Claim ref: C10022196 /JL || OI- SLD2303A (Red) TP-SNJ3330J || Est: $0.00 || A-Tec Automotive PL
Attachments: C10022196 -  TP (SNJ3330J).zip

Hi Team,  
 
We would like to request TP PRS for SNJ3330J.  TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle. 
 
Workshop information:  
Address:      
   

 
 
Please confirm assignment.   
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Frauleine Khoo 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
 
T +65 6989 3696 
F +65 6725 0853   
E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg 
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Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 
 
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended 
addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto 
& General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and 
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.  

 
 
 

From: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 4:40 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Leong Eng Ming <engming.leong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRS Request on 10.05.2023 || C10022196/JL || ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SNJ 3330J AND YOUR INSURED SLD 2303A ON 08/05/2023 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
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Dear Sir, 

  

We refer to your below email. 
 
We would like to appoint LKK as our mutual surveyor - SJE.  
 
Kindly liaise with the repairer for the survey. 
 
The workshop details are as follow: 
  

A-TEC Automotive Pte Ltd 

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 

Premier@KB #04-20 

Singapore 415875 

Contact Person: Terence 8399 4133 

 

Thank You. 

  

Best Regards, 

Jessica 

 
 
Best Regards, 
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Admin  

ARCO LAW LLC 
6 Jiak Chuan Road 
#04-01 Singapore 089262 
Website : www.arcolaw.sg 

 
Important: the contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message, you may not copy or deliver this 
message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. 

From: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 5:47 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRI : ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SNJ 3330J AND YOUR INSURED SLD 2303A ON 08/05/2023 
  
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please find the enclosed GIA report. 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 4:13 PM 
To: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI : ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SNJ 3330J AND YOUR INSURED SLD 2303A ON 08/05/2023  
  
Dear Mr TT Rajan, 
  
We refer to your email survey request on even date. 
  
Please let us have your client’s report for our further claim registration as our insured has yet to report the accident. 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 3:45 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg> 
Subject: PRI : ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SNJ 3330J AND YOUR INSURED SLD 2303A ON 08/05/2023 
  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

We refer to the above captioned matter.  
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We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 08/05/2023 at about 17:15 hours ALONG UPPER BUKIT TIMAH involving our client's 
vehicle registration number SNJ3330J and vehicle registration number SLD2303A driven by your insured at the material time. 

  

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know 
within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any 
reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 

  

We would like to propose the following surveyors:  

  

Alan Cheong 

TT Rajan 

Oh Han Cheong 

Andrew How 

Dave Ho Joo Koong 

Dylan Lee Kah Pang 

Sincere Appraiser 

Seah Kwang Boon 

L H Teo 

Mr Willy Goh 

Nicky Seah 

Jayson Liaw 
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Tan Ling Ling 

Joel Liew 

  

The workshop details are as follows: 

  

A-TEC Automotive Pte Ltd  
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 
Premier@KB #04-20 
Singapore 415875 
Contact Person: Terence 8399 4133 
  

*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement. 

  

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, 
the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 

  

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

  


